
11 Exhibition Street
Melbourne VIC 3000

GPO Box 1994
Melbourne VIC 3001   

Email : orgs@fwc.gov.au
Internet : www.fwc.gov.au

12 April 2014

Mr Henry Lawrence
Branch Secretary
United Firefighters' Union of Australia-Aviation Branch
ufuavat1@bigpond.com.au

Dear Mr Lawrence,

United Firefighters' Union of Australia-Aviation Branch
Financial Report for the year ended 30 June 2013 - [FR2013/210]

I acknowledge receipt of the financial report of the United Firefighters' Union of Australia-Aviation 
Branch.  The documents were lodged with the Fair Work Commission on 21 February 2014.

The financial report has now been filed. 

I make the following comments to assist you when you next prepare a financial report. You are not 
required to take any further action in respect of the report lodged.  The Fair Work Commission will 
confirm these concerns have been addressed prior to filing next year’s report:

Reports must be presented to a General Meeting of members within 6 months after the end of the 
Financial Year.

The designated officer’s certificate states that the financial report was presented to a General 
Meeting of members on 21 February 2014. Under section 266(1) of the RO Act, the report must be 
presented to a General Meeting of members within 6 months after the end of the financial year.

If these dates are correct, the branch should have applied for an extension of time for the holding 
of the General Meeting in accordance with section 265(5) of the RO Act. 

Please note that in future financial years a written request for an extension of time signed by a 
relevant officer, including any reason for the delay, must be made prior to required date of 
lodgement.

The financial report was filed based on a primary review.  This involved confirming that the 
financial reporting timelines required under s.253, s.265, s.266 and s.268 of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (RO Act) have been satisfied, all documents required under 
s.268 of the RO Act were lodged and that various disclosure requirements under the Australian 
Accounting Standards, RO Act and reporting guidelines have been complied with.  A primary 
review does not examine all disclosure requirements.

Please note that the financial report for the year ending 30 June 2014 may be subject to an 
advanced compliance review.
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If you have any queries regarding this letter, please contact me on (03) 8661 7812 or via email at 
nick.salzberg@fwc.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Nick Salzberg
Regulatory Compliance Branch
Fair Work Commission
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12 February 2014 

Mr Henry Lawrence 
Branch Secretary 
United Firefighters' Union of Australia-Aviation Branch 
 
Sent by email:  ufuavat1@bigpond.com.au  
 

Dear Mr Lawrence, 

Failure to lodge audited financial report(s) - [FR2013/210] 

Our records indicate that the Aviation Branch of the United Firefighters' Union of Australia (the 
reporting unit) has failed to lodge its audited financial report for the financial year ended 30 June 
2013 despite the Fair Work Commission reminding the reporting unit of its obligation to do so by 
letter dated 12 July 2013.  I am aware of your recent telephone conversation with our Jo Fenwick 
which, at the time, seemed that the reporting unit was close to lodgement.   

As you have previously been advised, section 268 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 
2009 (the RO Act) requires reporting units to lodge an audited financial report with the Fair Work 
Commission within a maximum of 6 months and 14 days of the end of their financial year.  In this 
case, that was no later than 14 January 2014.   

Paragraph 7.4 of the FWC Regulatory Compliance Policy (a copy of which is attached) states as 
follows: 

7.4 Where the possible contravention involves failure by an organisation, branch or reporting 

unit to lodge a matter with FWC in accordance with the timeframes specified in the 

RO Act, RO Regulations or the rules of the organisation, branch or reporting unit: 

a. The Regulatory Compliance Branch will contact the organisation, branch or reporting 

unit, by telephone and/or in writing, within two weeks to advise that lodgement is 

overdue; 

b. If lodgement has not occurred within one month of the timeframe specified in the 

RO Act, RO Regulations or rules, the Regulatory Compliance Branch will advise the 

organisation, branch or reporting unit that it is seeking voluntary compliance within a 

specified timeframe and that, in the absence of such voluntary compliance without 

cause, FWC will commence an inquiry or investigation or initiate court proceedings; 

and 

c. If lodgement has not occurred within the timeframe specified in the correspondence 

referred to in paragraph b and the organisation, branch or reporting unit has not been 

able to show cause regarding why it should not do so, FWC will commence an inquiry 

or investigation or initiate court proceedings in accordance with this policy as soon as 

reasonably practicable. 
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Section 331 of the RO Act empowers the General Manager of the Fair Work Commission to 
investigate compliance by a reporting unit (such as the Aviation Branch), its officers, employees 
and auditor(s) with: 

 Part 3 of Chapter 8 of the RO Act;  
 the reporting guidelines made under that Part;  
 the regulations made for the purposes of that Part;  
 the organisation’s rules regarding finances and financial administration; and 
 civil penalty provisions of the RO Act (see s.305). 

In accordance with the processes specified in paragraph 7.4(b) of the FWC Regulatory 
Compliance Policy which are set out above, the reporting unit is required to lodge its outstanding 
audited financial reports with the Fair Work Commission by no later than 21 February 2014. 

Should the reporting unit fail to do so without reasonable cause, the General Manager or her 
Delegate may commence an investigation under s.331 of the RO Act without further notice. 

Should you seek any clarification in relation to the above, please contact me on (03) 8661 7936 or 
via email at robert.pfeiffer@fwc.gov.au.   

Yours sincerely, 

 

Robert Pfeiffer 
Senior Adviser 
Regulatory Compliance Branch 
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